Draft Minutes
CALL TO ORDER
MOTION to approve regular meeting minutes of September 14, 2016.
TREASURER'S REPORT
PUBLIC COMMENTS
MOTION to approve the Lake Township Recreation Plan,
CORRESPONDENCE

Committee Reports:	COMMITTEE REPORTS
Buying 15 pagers	TIKE
 Annual inspections to be done by Joe Kowalski 	
 Rick Bradley has been storing extra trucks in his 	
barn, would like to be compensated.	
 Agreed to \$500.00 per year storage fee with no 	
back pay for previous years stored.	
 Lori at the city will be drawing up a contract. 	
ROADS	ROADS
 James drive resident was granted a speed limit sign outside of her house. 	
SEWER	SEWER
No meeting	SLAVEK
 Al is waiting on receiving bills for a claim (approx \$27,000) 	
 Current sewer truck is having some issues. 	
Taking to a repair shop.	
Scheduling a special meeting to discuss a new	
truck for Missaukee Sanitary Drain #2.	
 Discharge permit- the lady who takes care of this is out of the office until Oct. 17th. 	
is out of the office until Oct. 17	
Green Road Project Update:	GREEN ROAD PROJECT
Finishing up heating system	
Waiting on final inspection to open bathroom to	
public.	
Poplar Street:	
 Waiting on pavement. 	
Jennings Playground:	
 Briseno building a swingset 	
 Digger has been installed 	
Picnic table placed	
Council on Aging:	
5 4 T	
MTA is not familiar with two government agencies	
MTA is not familiar with two government agencies signing on.	
signing on.	
signing on. New Business:	
signing on. New Business: • Looking into the possibilities of holding a CPR	
signing on. New Business: Looking into the possibilities of holding a CPR training at Lake Township	
signing on. New Business: Looking into the possibilities of holding a CPR training at Lake Township A local forester will be looking at the Clam River	
signing on. New Business: Looking into the possibilities of holding a CPR training at Lake Township A local forester will be looking at the Clam River Park to see what debris we can get/move out of	
signing on. New Business: Looking into the possibilities of holding a CPR training at Lake Township A local forester will be looking at the Clam River	
signing on. New Business: Looking into the possibilities of holding a CPR training at Lake Township A local forester will be looking at the Clam River Park to see what debris we can get/move out of the way in order to start cleaning this area up for	
signing on. New Business: Looking into the possibilities of holding a CPR training at Lake Township A local forester will be looking at the Clam River Park to see what debris we can get/move out of the way in order to start cleaning this area up for	

MOTION by Bradley to approve the sewer bills as printed. Seconded by Wolford. MOTION CARRIED. Roll Call: Yes- Bradley, Wolford, Hall, Ouwinga, Winkelmann. No-0. Absent-0.	MOTION to pay sewer bills as printed.
Motion by Ouwinga, seconded by Wolford to pay township bills as printed. MOTION CARRIED. Roll Call: Yes – Ouwinga, Bradley, Winkelmann, R. Hall, Wolford. No – 0. Absent – 0.	MOTION to pay township bills as printed.
Motion by Hall to authorize Winkelmann and Ouwinga to move funds or do a budget amendment after discussing with Mike Cool to correct the budget for October 2016. Seconded by Wolford. MOTION CARRIED. Roll Call: Yes- Hall, Winkelmann, Ouwinga, Wolford, Bradley. No-0. Absent-0.	MOTION to authorize Clerk and Treasurer to move funds or do a budget amendment to correct budget.
Motion by R. Hall, seconded by Wolford to adjourn. Meeting adjourned at 7:19 p.m.	ADJOURNMENT
Korinda Winkelmann, Township Clerk Date:	Minutes recorded & prepared by: Korinda Winkelmann, Clerk
Robert Hall, Twp. Supervisor Date:	
*contact Township Clerk (839-7655) for copies	

Minutes are subject to approval by Lake Township Board at next regular scheduled meeting.